’_ Minneapolis, MN 55402

May 15, 1975 .

Mr. James D. Farnham,
Operations Menager :
Credit Bareau of Minneapolis
Plymouth Bldg.

12'South 6th Street -

Dear Mr. Farnham:

This is in. reference to my recent discussion° wiLh Mrs. Wigglns on
‘my credit status. There appears to. have been some error in regard to
notification of delayed payment from Sehmite Musie Company and I appreclate
that this has been axpunged.

I believe you will find that in 1967 an error on your part also
“oceurred dhivhieh a loan I repayed early was coded as a delinquent loan.
This came very close to causing my. loss of the house I was negotiating to R
~ purchase. . R _ ‘ R R

-1 am perhaps not peifect in credit matters but have a 21 year history

of always meeting my obligations in this community. I hold a responsible’
post as a department head at the. Unlvarslty, and . have a combLned 1ncoma
Varying from $45-55,000, ete. :

I suppose that any serious further reflection on my credlt qtatus dr o e
major loss or embarrassment thereupon, due to demonstrable errors on the‘partvl‘ ) :
of your firm will have to result in some protective actions on my part.

0f courseg any problem I bring on myselt I will expect to be reported -
faithfully. I am happy for the opportunity of the recent halpful interview g
with Mrs, Wiggins, / ) o

Cdrdially.

Henry Blackburn, M.D.
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